

To: Jeremy Bonsu[Jeremy.Bonsu@upexpress.com]
Cc: Stephan Mehr[Stephan.Mehr@upexpress.com]; Daniel
Haufschild[Daniel.Haufschild@metrolinx.com]
From: Fay Fernandes
Sent: Thur 7/18/2013 4:02:07 PM
Subject: RE: Ridership

Hi Jeremy,

I will send you a signed copy by email once I have DH's signature on it.

Thanks,

Fay

From: Jeremy Bonsu
Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2013 11:40 AM
To: Daniel Haufschild
Cc: Fay Fernandes; Stephan Mehr
Subject: RE: Ridership

Hi Daniel,

Please see coding below:

1-0000-1782-7502-126904-00-00

I'll appreciate a copy of the signed invoice for UP Express records (Perhaps Fay can send me a signed copy via email?).

Thanks,

Jeremy

From: Daniel Haufschild
Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2013 8:44 AM
To: Jeremy Bonsu
Cc: Fay Fernandes
Subject: RE: Ridership

Jeremy,

See attached.

From: Jeremy Bonsu
Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2013 4:44 PM
To: Daniel Haufschild
Subject: Ridership

Hi Daniel,

Stephan Mehr forwarded your contact to me and advised that you are looking for an account code to use for work completed on updates to ridership projections for UP Express. Do you have any document on the statement of work so I could provide you with the appropriate coding that aligns with an UP Express project?

Thank you,

Jeremy Bonsu

Senior Financial Analyst – Union Pearson Express

Office: 416-202-5678

Mobile: 416.705.6653

jeremy.bonsu@upexpress.com